FILED OCT 05, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06257-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 5, 2015
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering j#“——

RE: Docket No. 150102-SU-Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.Application for staff-assisted rate case in
Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C.

Please file the attached copy of Sandalhaven’s request to DEP for extension of time in the above
mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 05, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06257-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Melinda Watts

S A
From: Patrick Flynn <PCFlynn@uiwater.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:56 PM
To: Diane Loughlin
Cc: John Hoy; Mike Wilson; Scotty Haws; Melinda Watts
Subject: Sandalhaven Request for Time Extension
Attachments: Request for Extension Sept 28 2015.pdf; Easement sketch Sept 16 2015.pdf; FP&L

Transformer location & cable routing June 8 2015.pdf; SCHEDULE A Request for time
extension.pdf; Utility easements within Lemon Bay Conservancy envelope as of June
2015.pdf

Dear Diane,

Attached please find our request for a 32-day extension to the October 1 deadline to divert flow as described
in the Consent Order. | am pleased to tell you that the easement document that has been the main focal point
for the last 7 weeks was executed just today. | delayed in submitting this request until today in order for me to
be comfortable in asking for only 32 days to complete the remaining tasks. Assuming the Department
approves my request, November 2 will be the new deadline. It is my understanding that your office has the
discretion to approve this request based on the facts presented.

We are poised to act promptly to complete the remaining tasks as | enumerated in my letter. Additionally,
once those items are completed and the diversion occurs, we will move swiftly to complete the
decommissioning of the plant within the allotted 60 days or sometime before the end of 2015.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. | will be in my office all day
tomorrow and can be reached directly by dialing 321/972-0359.

Regards,
Patrick

/Utilities. Inc;

Patrick C. Flynn
Vice President of Operations
200 Weathersfield Avenue
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027
pcflynn@uiwater.com
Phone: (800) 272-1919, x1359
Fax: (407) 869-6961




| i 7 Utilities, Inc’
September 30, 2015

Ms. Diane Loughlin

Environmental Specialist Il

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
P.O.Box 2549

Ft. Myers, FL 33802-2549

RE: Sandalhaven WWTF
Facility ID# FLA014053
Consent Order Case No. 14-0536-08-DW
Request for time extension

Dear Ms. Loughlin:

Pursuant to the requirements stated in Paragraph 17 of the above referenced Consent Order
(“Order”), Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven (“Utility”) hereby provides written notice to the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP” or “Department”) of our request for an extension
of time to complete the diversion of flow as specified in Paragraph 8 of the Order. Specifically, the
Utility requests an additional 32 days to complete the construction of the new facilities associated
with the project including providing the Department with a Certificate of Completion before
placement of the facilities into operation. Thereafter, the Utility will divert the wastewater flow
currently treated at our Sandalhaven WWTP to Englewood Water District’s facilities as described
in Construction Permit No. 43770-155-DWC/CM.

The reason for the delay in completing the project is due to delays caused by FP&L, the electric
utility that provides power to all of the Utility’s facilities, in setting a transformer of sufficient size
to supply adequate power to the upgraded Lift Station #4. In order to explain the sequence of
events that resulted in this delay, I have attached “Schedule A" that lays out the chronology of our
project activities over the last 12 months with special emphasis on FP&L's performance throughout
the time period.

A larger transformer was required in order to provide adequate power to run twin 35 Hp
submersible pumps in place of the original 5 Hp pumps at Lift Station #4. This is due to the much
higher head conditions evident in pumping flow to EWD’s plant compared to the current condition.
In addition, covenants and restrictions associated with the Gasparilla Pines Blvd. corridor required
the installation of underground cables and pad mounted transformers only. The use of power poles
and overhead cables was not an option. FP&L's construction standard and design policy, therefore,
required the placement of the new transformer in a non-exclusive utility easement, not within the
road right-of-way.

In June, 1 directed our design engineer to research the county property records to determine
whether any utility easements had been established previously that would support the installation
of the transformer. The result of that effort is depicted on the attached “Non-exclusive utility
easements within Lemon Bay Conservancy parcel as of June 2015”,

FP&L initially informed the Utility’s electrical engineer and Utility’s contractor that the requested
transformer would be placed in an existing FP&L utility easement adjacent to the south boundary
of the right-of-way (see attached “FP&L transformer location and cable route, June 8, 2015"). At
that time, FP&L's construction timeline was consistent with the contractor’s project schedule. On

aUsies, Inc. company Ulilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
200 Weathersfield Ave. ¢ Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027 ¢ P:407-869-1919 # F:407-869-6961 ¢ www.uiwater.com




Ms. Diane Loughlin
Sandalhaven WWTF ID# FLA014053
Consent Order Case No. 14-0536-08-DW

August 10, FP&L initiated the installation of the new transformer and concrete pad on Lemon Bay
Conservancy (LBC) property across from Goldfinch Lane. However, at that time LBC informed
FP&L's work crew to cease work until such time as an easement was established to allow the
placement of the transformer on LBC's property, and until then FP&L was not authorized to do any
work at that site. Immediately thereafter, FP&L entered into negotiations with LBC to establish
such an easement.

During this process, Tropical Storm Erika began tracking toward south Florida resulting in FP&L
shifting into storm preparation mode and thus postponing any progress on the easement during
the week of August 24.

Finally, on September 30, FP&L and LBC executed the easement documents so that FP&L can
proceed with the installation of the transformer (see attached “Easement sketch, September 16,
2015"). Please bear in mind that FP&L is not the Utility’s contractor or agent. FP&L is the sole
source of energy necessary to place the new facilities into operation, but Utility has no control over
the timing of FP&L’s work. The Utility was at the mercy of FP&L’s work schedule with respect to
the completion of our project.

In an effort to minimize the delays caused by the above mentioned activities, the Utility, through
its contractor and subcontractors, has proceeded to complete the construction of the remaining
facilities. In fact, our contractor was well ahead of schedule up through August other than the
issues with FP&L noted above and the delivery of the emergency generator that is scheduled to
arrive and be set in October.

Now that the easement has been established, the following tasks are to be completed within the
next 32 days:

a. FP&L will set the transformer on its pad and pull conductors to it.

b. EESI’s electrician will extend a 4" conduit approximately 50 LF to the transformer pad.

c. EESI's electrician will pull the four conductors through the conduit and land the
conductors on both ends.

d. FP&L will energize the transformer.

e. Charlotte County Building Department will inspect and approve the electrical work.

f. FP&L will set the electric meter.

g. EESI will schedule equipment startup

h. Our engineer will submit the Certification of Completion to your office.

i.

Upon receipt of the Department’s approval, Utility staff will schedule the diversion of
the flow to EWD.

You had indicated to me previously that your office would act expeditiously to review and act on
the submittal of the Certification of Completion. It is my understanding that it should be directed
to Gary Maier’s attention for swift action.

Once the diversion has been completed, we will initiate the decommissioning of the Sandalhaven
WWTP in conformance with the plan previously approved by the Department and as described in
Paragraph 7 of the Order.

Kindly notify me that my request for a time extension has been received and approved. In the
meantime, we will complete the above remaining tasks as rapidly as possible in order to reach a
conclusion to the project.

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (800) 272-1919, extension 1359 or via email at pcflynn@uiwater.com.




Ms. Diane Loughlin
Sandalhaven WWTF ID# FLA014053
Consent Order Case No. 14-0536-08-DW

Sincerely,

UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN

@zﬁ%c,}%«»

Patrick C. Flynn,
Vice President of Operations

EC: John Hoy, President
Mike Wilson, Regional Manager
Scotty Haws, Compliance & Safety Manager
Melinda Watts, Florida Public Service Commission



SCHEDULE A

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
Consent Order OGC No. 14-0536-08-DW

September 30, 2015
Date Activity
10/8/14 Consent Order OGC No. 14-0536-08-DW executed
12/1/14 Submitted application for construction permit
12/8/14 DEP issued Construction Permit 43770-155-DWC/CM
2/17/15 Bids solicited
3/20/15 Bid opening
4/13/15 Contract awarded to EESI, issued Notice to Proceed, 150 days to substantially complete the project
S/11/15 Electrical engineer and EES! in contact regarding layout of transformer to serve LS 4 with 277/480V 3-phase power
Kimley-Horn located a warranty deed covering ingress/egress to the parcel containing the existing transformer. No reference was made to
6/8/15 FP&L.
6/9/15 FP&L confirmed it would supply 277/480V, 3-phase power as requested.
6/10/15 FP&L informed the electrical engineer and EESI that the transformer's location would be placed in an existing easement
6/11/15 FP&L identified the capital cost to place the transformer and provided a layout of the electrical facilities
7/15/15 Kimley-Horn provided a sketch showing the location of existing Utility easements within Lemon Bay Conservancy's property
FP&L initiated the installation of the transformer on the south side of Gasparilla Pines Blvd. opposite Goldfinch Dr. LBC shut down the work
8/10/15 in the absence of any documentation supporting the existence of a recorded utility easement
8/12/15 FP&L agent met LBC board member on site, title search generated no FP&L easement documentation
8/18/15 FP&L submitted draft easement documents to LBC
8/23/15 LBC board indicated willingness to grant an easement to FP&L subject to specific requirements
8/27/15 Meeting between FP&L agent and LBC board member postponed due to FP&L's preparation for approaching T.S. Erika
9/3/15 FP&L and LBC reached verbal agreement on easement language and content, transformer location and other specifics
9/11/15 FP&L was to flag the area of the transformer site, not done
9/16/15 FP&L agent on vacation, second agent submitted easement documents to LBC
9/22/15 EESI requested a work schedule from FP&L, no response
9/25/15 EESI repeated the request. FP&L was waiting on delivery of easement sketch to provide LBC prior to execution of easement.
9/29/15 Utility and EESI requested work schedule from FP&L, no response
9/30/15 FP&L submitted the surveyor's site plan and LBC provided FP&L with the executed easement documents.
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